	Question #
	Section
	Sub-Section
	Questions
	Answers

	1
	B
	B.1
	Section B-1 Schedule of Services shows “CLIN 0001 – All Personnel (200,000 hours)” but the table lists 200,000 hours for the Base Year and 200,000 hours for each option year which totals 1,000,000 for the entire contract. Should this be CLIN 0001 – All Personnel (1,000,000 hours) so that it agrees with the convention used in the CLIN 0002A, CLIN 0002B, and CLIN 0002C tables?
	Yes, CLIN 0001 – All Personnel (1,000,000 hours).
See Revised RFP Sections B.1 and B.2.

	2
	B
	B.1
	RFP Page: 1 of 91 - CLIN 1
Please clarify the total number of hours allocated for CLIN1 – is it a total of 200,000 annual for a total of 1,000,000 hours for the contract period? 
	 It is a total of 1,000,000 hours for the contract period. See answer above.

	3
	B
	B.1
	Reference: B.1 Schedule of Services
(a) The Government expects to award multiple contracts as a result of this competition. The Government has not pre-determined the number of contract awards; however, it will be a sufficient number to maintain competition on task orders. The Government will allocate the work through managed competition between the contractors, in accordance with Section G.  

Attachment 14 – Pricing Template

Question: The Government indicated in Section B.1.(a), Schedule of Services, that multiple contracts will be awarded but the number of contract awards has not been determined. The standard annual labor hours per employee indicated in Attachment 14 – Pricing Template indicates to be 2000 hours. CLIN 001 in Section B.1.(c) indicates that the “total hours” for All Personnel to be 200,000 hours. Without having a rough idea of the estimated number of “total contract awards”, it is difficult for a potential Contractor to estimate the numbers of Labor Category positions that will be allocated to each potential contract awardee, thereby limit the economy of scale that a Contractor can utilize in offering the most competitive labor rate possible for each of the forty eight (48) labor categories shown in Attachment 14 – Pricing Template.

Can the Government please provide a rough guesstimate number of contracts to be awarded?         
                                  
	No, the Government cannot provide a rough estimate of the number of contract awards at this time.


	4
	B
	B.1
	Pages: 1-3
References: B.1 Schedule of Services Clins 1, 2A, 2B and 2C;
Attachment 14 – Pricing Template

Question: The Government identified in Section B.1.(a), Schedule of Services CLINs  2A, 2B and 2C for optional services at 10,000 hours per year. Can the government provide more guidance on the type of work expected to be funded under these CLINs?
	The type of work expected to be funded under CLIN 2A, 2B and 2C will be within the scope of work described in Section C.

	5
	B
	B.1, B.2
	It’s unclear how to get from Attachment J to the Schedule B tables.  Can you explain how the Schedule B tables should be completed, please?

Attachment J provides for 1 rate per labor category.  The Schedule B tables indicate Off-Site and On-Site rates.  Can you clarify your intent, please?
	Attachment J-13 is the list of definitions of 48 labor categories.  Attachment J-14 is the pricing template (both onsite/offsite) that must be used for those labor categories.

	6
	B
	B.1, J - Attachment 13
	RFP Page: 1 and not numbered
CLIN 0001 states that the hours are 200,000 for all personnel whereas Attachment 13 specifies 98,000. Which should we use for pricing?
	200,000 hours in CLIN 0001 is the ceiling. Use 98,000 in Attachment J-14 for pricing.

	7
	B
	B.2
	Please clarify for the requirements of CLIN 0002D - Incidental Hardware and CLIN 0002E - Commercial Off-The-Shelf Software (COTS). I note that requirements for hardware and software will be included in specific task orders but could you advise will the contractor be required to procure these items and bill accordingly and that this is outside the requested quote for software development, & integration  services? 
	The contractor will procure hardware (CLIN 0002D) and software (CLIN 0002E) required in specific task orders and bill USPTO accordingly.

	8
	B
	B.4(c)
	Please clarify if the Program Manager costs are included or excluded from costs to be proposed for individual task orders.
	As stated in §B.4.3(c), program management support costs must be included and allocated against all other labor categories. Program Manager costs may not be billed as a direct cost. Attachment J-14  (Pricing Template) will be revised and the Program Manger labor category will be deleted.

	9
	B
	B.4.3(b)
	a.      For work performed at the contractor site, will the USPTO provide connectivity to the contractor site for access to the USPTO network, systems and tools from its contractor location?  
b.      Will there be any costs to the contractor for any connectivity?  
c.       If there are several contractor sites, will this connectivity be provided for all contractor sites? 
d.      What type of connectivity will be provided – individual log in or a site connectivity?
	Yes – You will be able to connect to our Intranet through our VPN access, which is called SEAS.

	10
	C
	C.4
	What technology does the USPTO use for its Knowledge Management repository?
	We are not sure exactly what you mean; however, there are much of the USPTO technical standards that can be found in the SD&I NG Library.


	11
	C
	C.11.1
	Is a Transition Plan required as part of the proposal submission?
	As stated in Section C.11.1, the USPTO is asking for a transition at the task order Level. The Transition Plan does not have to be submitted with the proposal. 

	12
	C
	C.11.1
	Page: 12 of 91
Is the transition plan required with proposal submission or after award?
	See answer to Question #11.

	13
	C
	C.12.2.6
	Will the USPTO or support contractor staff be integrated with our staff on the same team to perform specific activities? If yes, please clarify the roles and responsibilities of how this would work.
	The roles and responsibilities of how USPTO resources and other contractor resources would collaborate shall be identified on a task order basis.

	14
	C
	C.12.5
	Can we see the list of current systems? This paragraph indicates they are maintained in the AIXMaster List.
	See revised Section C.12.5, the word “AIX” has been corrected to read “AIS”.  This list will be posted on USPTO SDI-NG Library.

	15
	C
	C.15
	QASP: On page 19, ‘The contractor shall develop and maintain a Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (QASP) that documents the contractor quality assurance process and covers all aspects of quality management to include corrective actions’. Question:  Is the QASP required at the time of submission of the proposal?
	As stated in Section C.15, the USPTO is asking for a QASP at the Task Order Level. The QASP does not have to be submitted with the proposal. 

	16
	D
	D.1
	Do the requirements for packaging and marking in Section D apply to proposals submitted for this solicitation in addition to the instruction sin Section L, or should bidders follow only the instructions in Section L for proposal submissions?
	No, the requirements in Section D apply only to proposals submitted for task orders to be issued – post-award. Offerors should follow the instructions in Section L for proposal submissions for this solicitation.

	17
	F
	F.4
	Page: 25 of 91
Please confirm that key personnel includes only the position of Program Manager 
	This confirms that the only key personnel position identified in the solicitation is the program manager.

	18
	F
	F.5.5(a)
	This section states that “the contractor shall make available all technical personnel associated with the project work areas, which are related to the topics that are listed in the proposed agenda.” Is a phone conference into the meeting acceptable?
	This will be addressed at the task order level.

	19
	F
	F.5.5(b)
	This section states that “the contractor shall be able to attend any meeting called by the USPTO when given a thirty-minute advance notice of such a meeting”
a.       Can “attendance” be done by teleconference, given the transportation situation in the greater Washington DC area, particularly during certain times of the work day?
b.      If teleconference is not permissible, would the USPTO consider changing this in person attendance requirement to 90 minutes? 
c.       Please clarify the differences between this requirement and the requirement in Section H.1(i) which states that, “the Program Manager shall be available to the contracting Officer and COTR via phone between the hours of 0800 and 1700 EST Monday through Friday and shall respond within 8 hours of notification for discussion and resolution of technical problems.”
	Questions A and B.  You must be located in a facility from which you can attend a meeting given a 30 minute advance notice. Therefore, §F.5.5(b) will not be revised.
Question C.  This addresses issues that would require attention by the program manager, which is different than normal meetings.

	20
	G
	G.6
	Paragraph G.6 beginning on page 33 calls for invoices to be physically delivered to a PO Box. I’m surprised at the paper invoice concept since I thought the USPTO was technologically beyond that. I think you’d be our only client getting paper copies if this requirement holds. Will you at least provide an e-mail address or addresses as an alternative delivery method, even if not a web based submission site?
	§G.6 Invoices will be revised. The invoices can be sent electronically to: officeoffinance@uspto.gov.  Please make sure you cc:  amanda.lee@uspto.gov  and sue.vaghar@uspto.gov.


	21
	G
	G.8
	G8 – Task Orders, will the small business have the same task orders from the unrestricted awardees, or will they be separate?
	See §B.1 (The Government will allocate the work through managed competition between the contractors, in accordance with Section G.)



	22
	H
	H.1
	Page 40 Section H of the RFP states that Key personnel will be the Program Manager and that the contractor shall provide a resume for the key personnel assigned to this contract.   Question:  Do we need to include the resumes of Key Personnel in the Technical Proposal?
	Include it in the technical proposal.  Resume length is limited to no more than 1 page and will not be included in the 50 page limit.

	23
	H
	H.1(i)
	Please clarify the requirement to “respond within 8 hours of notification.” Does this mean a response via phone or other means within 8 hours of being notified of a problem or issue? 
	The means of response will depend upon the nature of the problem.  You may be required to come to the USPTO campus.

	24
	H
	H.1.b
	The RFQ Section H.1.b identifies the Program Manager as the only Key Personnel at the contract level and requires a resume to be submitted. RFQ Section L does not indicate where that resume should be presented in the proposal and whether it is subject to the page count restrictions.  Where should the Program Manager’s resume be placed in the proposal and is it subject to the page count restrictions?
	 See answer to Question # 22.

	25
	H
	H.8
	Reference (pg. 44): Companies may pursue this contract opportunity as a prime as well as a subcontractor. However, a company will be prohibited from being awarded a contract to perform as a prime and subcontractor at the same time. 

A) Will a small business prime who is subbing to a large business on the large business opportunity (DOC52PAPT1000015) be allowed to prime this effort without conflict of interest?
B) Will large companies who are priming the large business opportunity (DOC52PAPT1000015) be allowed to subcontract on this effort, without conflict of interest?
	You will not be able to be a prime on this solicitation (DOC52PAPT1000022) and a subcontractor on the full and open competition (DOC52PAPT1000015) at the same time.  If a company is selected as one of the prime contractors on the full and open competition then that company can be a subcontractor on the small set-aside and vice versa.  Regardless of an offeror’s role (prime or subcontractor), the organizational conflict of interest provisions of §H.7 will still be applicable and if the contractor or subcontractor discovers an actual or potential organizational conflict of interest, it is required to make full disclosure of that conflict to the Contracting Officer. The USPTO will also attempt to identify any known conflict at the task order level.  The purpose of a teaming plan is to identify companies who have proposed to be a prime and are being proposed as a subcontractor.  This is to avoid potential conflicts of interest.

	26
	H
	H.26(c)(3)
	Please provide the specific requirements to achieve certification and accreditation of the contractors system for processing USPTO data or connecting to the USPTO networks.
	See the security guidelines at the identified web sites.

	28
	L
	Attachment J-14 
	Page: 83 of 91
Instructions indicate that we are to update the file as we see fit. Does this include Level of Effort changes between labor categories? Does this also allow us to change annual hours to correspond to corporate productive man-year of 1920 hours? Are we to allocate the 200,000 annual hours among the labor categories at our discretion?
	Do not change the 2,000 hours/year allocation.  The estimated 200,000 annual hours is unrelated to Attachment J.14.  Only labor rates for each labor category (both on-site and off-site) are to be provided.

	29
	J
	Attachment J-14
	Attachment J-14 Pricing Template – Please confirm that you want us to put a mix of Full Time Employees in Column D with our best estimate of mix based on the type of work in Section C and anticipated Task Orders that will result in a total of 200,000 hours per year.
	One full time employee for each labor category for both on-site and off-site purposes is required. Rates must be provided for all five years (base year and four option periods). Separate rates for optional CLINs 0002A, 0002B, and 002C are not required.

	30
	J
	Attachment J-14
	Attachment J-14 Pricing Template – Please confirm that you want both Tab A Onsite and Tab B Off Site to each total 200,000 hours per year so that the total of both tabs would be 400,000 hours per year.
	No – the only items that are required for Attachment J-14 are the labor rates for each labor category for both on-site and off-site purposes.  Multiply the cost times 2,000 hours, which gives you the dollar amount. See responses to nos. 28-29.

	31
	J
	Attachment J-14
	Do you want a separate Attachment J-14 for each of the Optional CLINS 0002A, 0002B, and 0002C?
	 See answer to Question #29.

	32
	J
	Attachment J-14
	If you do not want separate Attachments for the optional CLINS, should we include those hours in Attachment J-14 for a total per year of 230,000 hours instead of only the 200,000 hours in CLIN 0001?
	 See answer to Question #29.

	32
	K
	K.2
	Please explain the rationale on changing the NAICS to 541512 (from 541519
).
	”The Small Business Administration recommended that the NAICS code be changed to 541512 to allow for wider opportunities for small businesses.”

	34
	K
	K.7
	Are Offerors allowed to "re-use" signed and completed Section K.7 supplied in Offeror's original proposal response?
	 Yes.

	35
	L
	L.2(c)(2)c
	Paragraph L.2(c)(2)c. on page 72 calls for a statement to furnish any or all items upon which prices are offered  at the price set opposite each item. Does the Government consider labor hours to be items? Is the Government looking for (looking to buy) a call option, or call options, on labor hours?
	Yes. The Government expects the contractor(s) to furnish any or all labor hours that are ordered at the prices offered.

	36
	L
	L.6
	Can the text on graphics and tables be less than 12 font if the text is legible?
	 No – It must be a 12 pitch font.

	37
	L
	L.6
	What pages in the technical proposal are not included in the page count (for example the cover page and table of contents)?
	The cover page, table of contents, and resume is not included in the page count, nor are the sectional dividers.

	38
	L
	L.6
	Is there a requirement for individual cover pages for each subsection?
	 No.

	39
	L
	L.6
	Paragraph L.6 beginning on page 79 calls for paper submissions. I thought the USPTO was technologically beyond that, and requiring all that paper seems at odds with the Government’s paperwork reduction efforts. Will you at least accept an e-mailed response instead, even if not a web based submission site?
	No, an emailed response is not acceptable. Please follow the proposal submission instructions set forth at §L.6 of the solicitation.

	40
	L
	L.6
	Paragraph L.6 beginning on page 79 calls for paper submissions. Considering that FAR 52.204-4 is included in the RFP (it encourages printed documents to be double sided), will blank sides of paper in responses count a full page against the page count limitations?
	 A blank sheet will not count.

	41
	L
	L.6, L.9.2.2
	Cost Proposal : On page 80, a  Small Business Subcontracting Plan is required as part of Cost Proposal, but on page # 83-84, you  have not mentioned it.  Question:  As this procurement is a Small-Business Set-Aside is a Small Business Subcontracting Plan required in the Proposal?
	No – but a teaming plan, if applicable, is required.  See Section C.9.2.4

	42
	L
	L.6d
	Can the font used for diagrams, tables and figures be smaller than a 12 font?
	No – See answer to Question #35.

	43
	L
	L.6.c.3
	This section states that no numbering is to appear on the tabs. What information is required to be placed on each tab?
	Nothing is required.  Only to be used as dividers.

	44
	L
	L.6.3
	Please clarify the need for tabs dividing each subsection, since a subsection may be a paragraph (or many paragraphs/subsections) under a major section. That would require many tabs and considerable white space since each subsection must start on a separate page. Please refer to our question 13 below for a related question.
	Offerors shall number the tabs in strict accordance with the format in the RFP, e.g. Vol. I, Sect. no, Subsection no.

	45
	L
	L.6.d.2
	RFQ Section L.6.d.2 states the requirement for Volume 1 proposal type to be twelve (12) characters or pitch per linear inch or six (6) lines per vertical inch -- or equivalent. Section L.6.b.2  Note 1 requires that Attachment 15: Past Performance Contract Termination Form and Attachment 16: Past Performance Reference Worksheet be the only content of Volume 1 Section 1. The Attachment 16 Template creates Times New Roman 6 pt font. Please confirm that you want the Attachment 16 template converted to the larger font size specified in RFQ Section L.6.d.2 for inclusion in the proposal.
	You do not have to convert the font that is used in the templates.  The answers in the template shall be 12 pitch.

	46
	L
	L.8
	Section L.8 of the RFP states "USPTO plans to award multiple contracts, reserving the right to award one contract to a small business." We are primarily concerned with supply of the COTS software products under this contract, while taking advantage of the small business goal of the USPTO. We wanted to find out if we should submit a proposal for the supply of our software independently or do we have to team with a Prime contractor or work under a sub-contract? Being a small business we obviously cannot deliver on the other parts of the contract. 
	You have cited a portion of §L.8 from DOC52PAPT1000015 which is not applicable to DOC52PAPT1000022.A proposal for the supply of COTS software is not necessary.

	47
	L
	L.9
	Please clarify if this requirement means that every paragraph in the proposal must have a separate number. For example, a paragraph numbered 1.1.1.1 is a subparagraph under a paragraph (1.1.1), that is under a subsection (1.1) which is under a section (1.). 
	See revised Section L.9.  The “note” has been deleted.

	48
	L
	L.9.2.1.2
	Section L.9.2.1.2 on page 83 of the RFP specifies that the offeror should complete the past performance evaluation to Open Ratings, Inc. As a small business, we had already filled out the open ratings survey for the procurement DOC521000015 and Open Ratings has already sent a copy of the survey results to USPTO. However, we no longer plan to pursue DOC521000015 as a prime, but instead will pursue procurement DOC521000022 as a prime. Since this is a new procurement with fewer past performance reference requirements, please confirm that we are allowed to complete a fresh survey and that PTO will discard the old survey results.
	This is correct.  You are allowed to complete a fresh survey and USPTO will discard the old survey results.

	49
	L
	L.9.2.1.2
	Page: 83 of 91
Do you require an Open Rating with at least four references for the prime only?
	Open Rating submissions from a subcontractor is not required.  You need to send at a minimum the same references that you have used for the experience factor.

	50
	L
	L.9.2.2.1
	Section L.9.2.2.1 on page 83 and 84 specifies that the offeror has to fill out Attachment J-13: Labor Hour Category Pricing as part of the price proposal. Attachment J-13 does not have columns for the options years 1 to 4. Also, Attachment J-13 does not have columns defined to separately offer the onsite/offsite rates. However, Attachment J-14 is more comprehensive as it has columns for base year and option years and also has a separate sheets for offsite and onsite. Are we allowed to submit Attachment J-14 as part of the price proposal? Are we allowed to add columns to Attachment J-13 to reflect base-year and option years? Are we allowed to add columns (and/or sheets) to Attachment J-13 to reflect onsite and offsite prices?
	The reference to Attachment J-13 at §L.9.2.2.1 was in error. The reference should have been to Attachment J-14. Attachment J-13 is to give you the definitions of the labor categories.  Attachment J-14 is what you should complete for the labor rates.

	51
	L
	L.9.2.2.1
	Paragraph L.9.2.2.1 beginning on page 83 calls for submission of Attachment J-13. While this seems natural enough given the nature of the RFP, it is not also called on in Volume II portion of the table at paragraph L.6 beginning on page 79. Would you please add it to the table?
	The table has been corrected.

	52
	L
	L.9.2.2.1
	Paragraph L.9.2.2.1 beginning on page 83 and the table in paragraph L.6 beginning on page 79 call for submission of an Uncompensated Overtime Policy. It may not surprise you that small companies sometimes to not have written policies like this. Please advise as to what you are looking for in this situation.
	We need to know how you would handle uncompensated overtime.

	53
	L
	L.9.2.2.2
	a.       Subsection (c).  Is the courier trip to be included in the Pricing Volume as an ODC?  If not, how is this cost to be included in the Pricing Volume?
b.      Subsections (b) – (e): Can attendees “attend” the meeting by phone conference?
c.       Subsection (c):  Please clarify who the “30 task order managers” are.  
d.      Subsection (d): Who are the people that the USPTO expects to attend this meeting?
	The information contained in this paragraph is to give you a baseline against which to figure your overhead to be added into the labor rates.  This includes items (a) – (e).The cost of any courier service is part of the overhead, which is included in the labor rates.  You must attend these monthly status review meetings.  

	54
	L
	L.9.2.2.2
	Page 84 - In L.9.2.2.2.a.b, it says that 15 people are expected to attend the monthly status review meeting.  Does this mean 15 people total or 15 people from one contractor?  Do all these people need to physically be present?
	15 is the average number of attendees based on the number of task orders performed by the current SDI contractors of which there are two. At a minimum, the USPTO expects to see the Program Manager and all task order project leaders at the monthly status meeting. Therefore, offerors should take this information into consideration in calculating contract level program management support costs into their labor rates.



	55
	L
	L.9.2.2.2
	Page 84 - Most of the meetings are referred to as ‘trips’, does that imply these meetings are in-person?  What portion of these meetings, if any, can be attended by Telecon or Video Conference rather than in person?
	 None – You must be present.

	56
	L
	L.9.2.2.2
	Page 84 - What does the Government anticipate to need to be couriered each work day?
	 See revised Section L.9.2.2.2 in the RFP.

	57
	L
	L.16
	Section L.16 “ Delivery of Proposal” references Solicitation DOC52PAPT1000015 several times to identify the submission. Please confirm that this should be Solicitation DOC52PAPT1000022 instead.
	Solicitation reference numbers in §L.16 should be changed to DOC52PAPT1000022.

	58
	M
	M.2
	Please clarify this section. Section M.3.1.a.1 states “Experience” as a technical evaluation factor, yet the details for contractor “experience” appear to be located in section.M.3.2.1. In addition, section M3.1.a.3 states “Past Performance” as a technical evaluation factor, yet the details for contractor “Past Performance” appear to be located in section M.3.2.2. Shouldn’t the details for Experience and Past Performance actually appear as subsections under the “Experience” and “Past Performance” sections shown in M.3.1.a? If our understanding is incorrect, please clarify.
	M.3.1.a.1 is a listing of the technical evaluation factors and their relevant importance.
M.3.2.1 and M.3.2.2  describes the details of the evaluation factors listed in §M.3.1.a

	59
	M
	M.3
	Paragraph M.3 on page 89 says that the evaluation factors other than price when combined are significantly more important than price. We believe that means price is 49% of the weight of the evaluation and other factors combined are 51%. Can you confirm or otherwise address this?
	There are no percentages associated with any of the factors.

	60
	M
	M.3
	Paragraph M.3 talks to Evaluation of individual portions of the response. Can you discuss your evaluation methods and techniques please? It will help us better write a response that will evaluate well.
	Section M fully describes how the USPTO will evaluate proposals.  Please re-read Section M.

	61
	M
	M.3
	Perhaps you have an Evaluators Scorecard with the requirements printed on it and boxes for evaluators to record scores or some similar technique that will be used and that you can share. Do you have an Evaluators Scorecard with the requirements printed on it and boxes for evaluators to record scores or some similar technique that will be used? Can you share a blank form with us, please?
	No, this information will not be shared with offerors and is not necessary to respond to the solicitation.

	62
	M
	M.3
	In the RFP evaluation, do the past performance and individual experience carry same weight?
	As stated in Section M.3.1.b.1 the Experience factor and the Past Performance factor are of equal value.

	63
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	How many current systems are currently being maintained and what kinds of technologies are being used?
	See response to question no. 14. 
.

	64
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	How many systems are interdependent on each other?
	Most of our systems interact with at least two other systems. These interfaces are currently tightly coupled.

	65
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	What does the Target State Vision look like?
	The target state is a loosely coupled services based architecture.

	66
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	How many new development systems are anticipated and what are they?
	The future initiatives are currently being defined.

	67
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Is Extract, transform, and load (ETL) being utilized?
	Yes, ETL is used in various data transfers.

	68
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Is Business Intelligence tools being utilized?
	Yes, Business Intelligence is used in various areas of reporting

	69
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Where are the current systems hosted?
	The current systems are hosted in the datacenter at USPTO.

	70
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Would Helpdesk, System Administration, and Network Support be within scope of this contract?
	These areas are not in scope for this contract, but there are interfaces required with these groups. For example, help desk training and documentation may be required as part of a delivery of new functionality.

	71
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	What is being used for Records or Document Management and would they need to be integrated with systems that are developed?
	USPTO has systems that talk to other systems and systems that provide access for end users. These end users can consist of both internal USPTO employees or contractors and the general public. This breakdown is not part of the information provided for this RFP.

	72
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	How many systems are internal and external facing? 
	 See response to Question #63.

	73
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Can USPTO provide us their technical architecture models covering the various solution domains (e.g., Portal Architecture, Application Architecture, SOA etc.) as well a collection of standards and guidance documents that define USPTO's standards for Requirements and Design artifacts.
	All documentation released has been provided in the Contracts Library which includes the standards and guidance. Because the systems are not a SOA model, there is not an enterprise architecture solution document.  



	74
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	What are the current COTS products that are in use today?  What are the COTS products that are being evaluated for future needs?  Can be type or specific products if already selected.
	Many of the COTS products that are in use today are listed in the SOW.  Future COTS products are currently being defined.

	75
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	What are the platforms for the current patent and trademark application processing and examination systems, USPTO management and administrative systems, and dissemination of patent and trademark information to the public
	 This list is the Master AIS list.

	76
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	What type of training?  Facilitated training, one-on-one, Web-based, etc?
	 See the response to Question #63.

	77
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	How many contracts are they intending to award?  
	It is the intent of the USPTO that no less than 3 small business contracts will be awarded in response to DOC52PAPT1000022, but the actual number will depend upon the quality of the proposals received.

	78
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	What criteria will they use to determine how to break up the 200,000 hours for each year?  Will it be evenly distributed among the number of vendors they select?
	See §G.7 and §G.8 of the solicitation.

	79
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Knowledge Transfer – does the USPTO have technical resources on staff to perform system operations and maintenance after contractor transition and knowledge transfer?
	Yes.

	80
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Are there Standardized CM procedures at USPTO?  CM Audits? PRR Process?  508 compliance?
	 Yes.

	81
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Will EVM be required on maintenance tasks if they exceed $1M?  Current RFP says yes, but maybe recommend exclusion of maintenance.
	In Section C; EVM only applies to discrete task orders.  Maintenance task orders are not discrete, they are LOE.

	82
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Does USPTO have a current sample QASP that can be distributed to demonstrate existing service level agreements in place?
	If you are an awardee, you will be provided a copy of the QASP.

	83
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	What existing task orders are intended to be transitioned within the base year of the contract?
	We are not transitioning any existing task orders.

	84
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	There is an outstanding USPTO solicitation, DOC 52PAPT1000015, that requires proposals to be submitted on June 17, 2010. The responses to questions for that solicitation indicate that USPTO may make one small business award for that solicitation though it is being competed as full and open competition. Further, that solicitation and this one (DOC52PAPT1000022) appear to be very similar. Please provide information about the relationship between these solicitations, particularly if task orders are to be issued under both that are for similar work.
	DOC52PAPT1000015 is considered full and open competition and a small business could possibly be one of the multiple awardees.  Although both solicitations are similar, there will be different task orders issued.

	85
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	The link to Synopsis under Solicitation Documents doesn’t work, also Attachment 4 is missing. Could you please forward these 2 documents?
	The link is functioning and both documents are available.  

	86
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Since the Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) is at the task order level, we expect large businesses bidding as a prime on DOC521000015 to be able to be a sub on the small-business set-aside procurement DOC521000022 and we expect the Government to award both the teams, should the proposals merit a contract award. Please confirm.
	Please see the response to question no. 25.

	87
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	This solicitation has been referred to a total small business set aside. The work total in that phrase begs the question as to whether the Government will allow a small business prime contractor to have one or more large business subcontractors. Will it?
	Yes, so long as the small business prime contractor is in compliance with FAR §52.219-14 (Limitations on Subcontracting).

	88
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	SF33 & Amendments: Are Offerors allowed to "re-use" signed and completed forms (SF33 & SF30) supplied in Offeror's original proposal response?
	No, new forms must be submitted as some of the items will be different, such as the solicitation number and the requisition number. 

	89
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	If an offeror has submitted a proposal under the full and open competition of this solicitation, are we required to resubmit D&B Past Performance ratings?
	No – If you have used the exact same references, otherwise yes.

	90
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Do we need to team up with one of the prime contractors to submit proposal for subcontracting?
	We do not understand this question.

	91
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Can USPTO walk us through their existing system?
	A list of systems is available but walkthroughs (on-site visit) will not be conducted at this time.

	92
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Does offsite development need to follow any USPTO standards (e.g. office administrative and management) other than required system standards?
	You will have to follow USPTO’s Standards & Guidelines regardless of whether development occurs off-site or on-site. Please see the SDI-NG Library for further details.

	93
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Does RFP need to mention the maximum number of resources that can be provided with individual task order?
	No.

	94
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Is Java Enterprise development restricted to J2EE? Development cost can be reduced by using cutting-edge technologies like JEE 6, although Glassfish 3 from Oracle is only available Application Server that implemented JEE 6. Is there any plan to use JEE (5 or 6) under this proposal?
	The development requirements are not restricted to J2EE (Java EE). The USPTO is open to technologies that reduce cost and improve quality. The list provided in the SOW Section C.8 is a list of current technologies used at USPTO. As the following text from the SOW Section C.8 states, this is not inclusive.

“The contractor shall use development, configuration management, testing and other tools designated by the USPTO. The following are the primary technologies of the existing USPTO infrastructure, although not inclusive, these are the technologies essential for successful transitioning of the existing system:”


	95
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Is it mandatory to provide resources for Program and Project Managers role?
	Yes – It is mandatory to provide resources for the Program Manager because the Program Manager is considered a key personnel position. However, as stated in §B.4.3, program management support costs must be included in the total hourly labor rates of each task order and the Program Manager may not be billed as a direct cost. The Project Manager is not considered key personnel, but resources must be provided and may be billed as a direct billing at the task order level.


	96
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Will each task order have concept phase?
	The task orders will dictate the phases to be used.

	97
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Does subcontracting include only supplying resources?
	 We do not understand your question.

	98
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Does subcontracting include complete design, development and testing of some use cases?
	Subject only to the Limitation in Subcontracting clause.  Any subcontracting may include a variety of tasks.

	99
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Is the development of sample application (Sample Task Order Statement) part of RFP preparation?
	No – It is not.  Only those in the competitive range will receive the sample task orders.

	100
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	In the Sample Task Order statement UI of a special document has been mentioned, is there more information available for this requirement?
	No – Not at this time.  All relevant information will be given if you are selected for the competitive range.

	101
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Solicitation No. DOC52PAPT1000022 requires a Small Business Set-Aside.  The Small Business for purpose of this solicitation is merely one as is defined by the Federal Government and the SBA, and does not require an 8(a) certified status.  Is my understanding correct?
	Yes – Your understanding is correct.

	102
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Please confirm that a Small Business may be awarded an SDI-NG SB Prime Contract and also be a subcontractor on the SDI-NG Unrestricted contract when they are awarded.
	See response to Question #25.

	103
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Se are unclear if there are one (DOC52PAPT1000015 ) or two (DOC52PAPT1000015 & DOC52PAPT1000022) solicitations. Is there one for a small business set-a-side due July 13 or just one due June 17.
	DOC52PAPT1000015 is a full and open competition and closed June 17th, 2010.  DOC52PAPT1000022 is set-aside for small businesses and the due date for submissions was recently extended to July 23, 2010.  Please keep checking the website daily in case there are further changes.

	104
	Miscellaneous
	n/a
	Raytheon and CSC are incumbents. How come this solicitation is small business set aside? 
	As previously stated, there are two separate solicitations for software development and integration services – one which is designated as a “full and open” competition and one which is set-aside for small businesses. The USPTO determined that a separate solicitation designated as a 100% small business set-aside would further the agency’s socio-economic goals .


�Check w/ Kate on this. Maybe we should say: "The Small Business Administration recommended that the NAICS code be changed to 541512 to allow for wider opportunities for small businesses."


�We're providing a list of the systems, right? 
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